

# Salvation Army Children's Creche

1915 - 1947

Other Names:

- Carlton Creche
- Carlton Children's Home
- North Carlton Children's Centre

## **Details**

The Salvation Army Children's Creche, in North Carlton, was established in 1915. It offered day care for preschool children under the age of five, as well as accommodating a number of children. The Melbourne City Council bought the property and buildings in 1947, and the Salvation Army transferred the children to its new Kardinia Children's Home in Geelong.

The Salvation Army Children's Creche, in Canning Street, North Carlton, was established in 1915. The property at 481 Canning Street was a bequest to the Church from Mrs E. Wakely, who had requested the establishment of a creche on the site. The Salvation Army built a two-storey brick building on the land.

The establishment of creches was driven by concern about the children of working mothers, particularly those under the age of five, who could not attend school. The First World War affected many families, with mothers needing to work long hours for little pay to support their children, with their husbands away from home.

The Creche opened on 20 August 1915, the same day as the official opening of Catherine Booth Girls' Home in East Kew. According to Kirkham, staff at the creche were acutely aware of the need for residential care. 'Although the programme was primarily intended for the day to day care of young children of working parents, the Creche was designed to provide temporary accommodation for orphaned and deserted infants, and to provide respite for sick parents' (Southern Soup-Soap-Salvation, 2003).

The first dormitory at the Carlton Creche had six cots. In 1917, additions were made to the building to accommodate 14 children in a larger dormitory area. By 1925, the Home had residential accommodation for 30 infants (Dickson, 1985).

There was a sewing room where staff made the clothes for all of the resident children.

Kirkham's book states that some infants who could not be adopted out from the Haven maternity home were transferred to the Creche as 'permanents'. Some children attended local schools, but the policy was for children to be transferred to other Salvation Army institutions when they reached school age – boys to Box Hill Boys' Home and girls to either William Booth or Catherine Booth Girls' Home.

By 1939, there were 40 children in residence. In December 1941 the institution changed its name to Carlton Children's Home to reflect the fact that it had a greater proportion of residential than day care children. The Home was still widely referred to as the 'Carlton Creche'.

By the end of World War Two, with the demand for residential care continuing to expand, the Salvation Army decided to sell the property and transfer children to its new Kardinia Children's Home in Geelong.

The Salvation Army sold the property to Melbourne City Council in 1947, who continued to provide day care on the site. The Salvation Army Home at Carlton closed on 6 August 1947 and children were transferred to Kardinia in Geelong.

In 1945, the *Argus* reported on the Salvation Army's plans for 40 toddlers from the Creche to holiday at its summer seaside camp in Parkdale.

The Melbourne City Council bought the property and buildings in 1947.

### Gallery



Former Salvation Army Creche at 481 Canning Street, North Carlton

## More info

### **Related Entries**

#### Run by

- The Salvation Army, Australian Territory (1880 1921)
- The Salvation Army Australia Southern Territory (1921 2018)

#### **Related Organisations**

• Kardinia Children's Home (1947 - 31 January 1986)

### Resources

- Holmes, Katie, Carlton, eMelbourne: the city past and present, 2008
- Cook, David, Submission no 157 to the Senate Inquiry into Children in Institutional Care, 2005
- Salvation Army Children's Camp, The Argus, 29 January 1945
- The Salvation Army in Carlton, Carlton Community History Group, No date
- The Salvation Army Australia Southern Territorial Headquarters (Vic), <u>Submission No. 46 to the Senate Inquiry into Children in Institutional Care: Appendix A: Children's Homes A list of openings, closings and function</u>, July 2003

# Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

### Records held by other organisations

• Salvation Army Australia, Records of Homes in the former Southern Territory (c. 1889 - c. 1988)

You can view this page online by visiting https://findconnect.efront.digital/entity/salvation-army-childrens-creche/